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13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2016-023 

TITLE:  WASTE CONTAINER SERVICES 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  March 8, 2016 

CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Quotations on or before: 

March 11, 2016 
 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 3 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
Q1: Can you please elaborate further on the types of tires we are dealing with? Are these 

pick-up tires, truck tires, fork-lift tires? 
 
A1: Tires will generally be from illegal dumping and would include small vehicle, pickup tires 

and heavy duty vehicle tires. 
 
Q2: What type of Styrofoam are we talking about? How clean is it? 
 
A2: Styrofoam will be packaging from new equipment or other types of inventory and will 

generally be clean material. 
 
Q3: Additional Services Section – Part A: Does the city own those compactors now? Or does 

the City want the Contractor to provide the compactors? Secondly, can you tell us what 
those compactors are for? Third, how often do you want them to be picked up? 

 
A3: The City does not own the compactors and the Contractor will be responsible to provide 

the compactors.  The compactors would be for recycling material (paper, cardboard) and 
garbage or any other Collection Material that a compactor can accommodate.  The City 
does not have a set service frequency for the compactors and will only be used as 
required by the City. 
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Q4: Additional Services Section – Part B: Can you provide the frequency of the services for 

those front-end dumpsters? How often do you wish them to be picked / serviced? 
 
A4: The City does not have a set service frequency for the compactors and will only be used 

as required by the City. 
 
Q5: Can you please explain the City of Surrey’s intent with regards to the compactors 

rentals? Typically, these pieces of equipment are around $35,000 to purchase and then 
there are installation costs on top of that. Compactors are usually a permanent solution 
to waste and recycling needs. Even the free-standing units that do not connect to the 
interior of the building require electrical hookup, a cement pad with guiderails and other 
installation procedures. Normally, we would request a 3 to 5 year agreement when it 
comes to compactor equipment and are confused by the per day, per week and per 
month pricing requirement. Are you able to confirm in what capacity these compactors 
would be required as we want to be able to fully understand how to price this 
competitively. 

 
A5: For clarification, the costs for the compactors are listed as “Additional Services”.  The 

City may elect to use the Compactors at its sole discretion in place of the Container 
Requirements listed in Schedule A-1 or at any other location as may be required by the 
City. The Contractor may submit alternative financial Quotations for additional services; 
however, the information requested should be supplied and will be used for Quotation 
evaluation purposes. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #3 
 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


